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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Lauren Nosaka
To: Lauren Nosaka
Subject: [Japantown Task Force, Inc.] Next Board Meeting - 9/21/22
Date: Friday, September 16, 2022 5:22:29 PM
Attachments: 22.9.21 JTF Board Agenda.pdf

22.8.17 JTF Board Meeting Minutes_DRAFT.docx.pdf
B2_EXPENSES_JTF FY22-23 Budget Revised v2.pdf
B2_JTF LUT - Half-Cent Sales Tax 2022 - Overview and Recommendation.docx.pdf
B1_INCOME_JTF FY22-23 Budget Revised v2.pdf
C1_Japantown Mural Overview.pdf
A1_22.9.21 CONSENT CALENDAR_Contract Approval Request.pdf
E11_22.9.21 CONSENT CALENDAR_Contract Approval Request.pdf
ED2_Bon Pop Final Report 2022.pdf
ED3_22.8.24 JTF Support Letter re Japanese Tea Garden_signed.pdf
ED5_INCOME_JTF FY22-23 Budget Revised v2.pdf
ED6_EXPENSES_JTF FY22-23 Budget Revised v2.pdf
ED10_22.9.16 JTF Management Assistant_v2.pdf
ED7_RCP_NOFO_FY22.pdf
ED8_22.9.1 JTF Interns Team 1 Final Presentation.pdf
ED9_22.9.12 JTF Interns Team 2 Final Presentation.pdf

 

Hi everyone, 

The Japantown Task Force, Inc.'s monthly board meeting will be held next Wednesday at
6pm via zoom. 

The Attachment to the Minutes file is too large to send by email so I've attached it as a google
drive link. Click here and it will redirect
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report. Please see the attached board materials below.
 
Have a great weekend!

Zoom Invitation:
Japantown Task Force is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.
 
Topic: JTF Board Meeting

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81642631023

 
Meeting ID: 816 4263 1023
One tap mobile
+16699009128,,81642631023# US (San Jose)
+13462487799,,81642631023# US (Houston)

Sincerely,
Lauren
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---
Lauren Nosaka 
ノサカ·ローレン
Administrative Manager 
Japantown Task Force, Inc.
1765 Sutter Street, 3rd Floor
 San Francisco, CA 94115
www.japantowntaskforce.org
415.346.1239 (Office)

lnosaka@japantowntaskforce.org
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